From: Davis, Austin

To: Buka, Stephanie

Cc: Catanese, Joe; Liptak, Jennifer M; McKain, William D.
Subject: RE: Appointment Withdrawal Request

Date: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 9:02:56 AM

On behalf of County Executive Fitzgerald, the following two (3) appointments are
withdrawn:

e 8655-14 Clifford B. Levine
e 8656-14 Dr. David Y. Miller
e 8657-14 Robert Macey

Please feel free to contact Jennifer Liptak or I any with questions.

Thank you,

Austin Davis

Executive Assistant

Office of County Executive Rich Fitzgerald
436 Grant Street, Room 101

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

412-350-6518 (office)

412-350-6512 (Fax)

From: Buka, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 4:14 PM
To: Davis, Austin

Cc: Catanese, Joe

Subject: Appointment Withdrawal Request

Sent on behalf of Councilwoman Jan Rea

Councilwoman Rea respectfully requests the withdrawal of three reappointments to the
Southwestern Pennsylvania Commission, since they will not meet the 45 day requirement. Thank
you for your consideration,

e 8655-14 Clifford B. Levine
e 8656-14 Dr. David Y. Miller
e 8657-14 Robert Macey

Stephanie Buka
Allegheny County Council Staff
412.350.6522
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